
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:24 AM 
To: 'Investigations' 
 
Cc: 'aayer@albanylaw.edu'; 'm@michaelcardozo.com'; 

'sjames@barketepstein.com'; 'ngroenwegen@gmail.com'; 
'dolly@caramanlaw.com'; 'claudialedwards2@gmail.com' 

 
Subject: Supplement to CJA's Jan. 29, 2024 Complaint vs the 7 Members of the 

Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation (#24-141) -- 
PLUS New Complaint vs Them 

 
Attachments: cja-2-27-25-complaint-to-coelig.pdf 

 
TO: Commission on Ethics and Lobbying in Government 
 
On January 29, 2024 I filed a conflict-of-interest/corruption complaint against the seven members of the 
Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation for their knowing and deliberate 
violations of Public Officers Law §74 by their “false instrument” December 4, 2023 “Final Report on Judicial 
Compensation”, so-demonstrated by CJA’s January 18, 2024 Opposition Report, attached to the 
complaint.  
 
On May 30, 2024, June 5, 2024, and October 7, 2024, I inquired as to the number you had assigned to the 
complaint and its status – and only on November 7, 2024 did you finally respond, identifying its number 
as 24-141 and its status as “open”. 
 
The following week, the seven members of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive 
Compensation rendered a second “false instrument” report – a November 14, 2024 “Final Report on 
Legislative and Executive Compensation”, whose knowing and deliberate violations of Public Officers Law 
§74 CJA has demonstrated by a February 3, 2025 Opposition Report. 
 
Please deem the February 3, 2025 Opposition Report as a supplement to CJA’s January 29, 2024 
complaint, as well as a new complaint.  For purposes of this new complaint, a signed complaint form with 
the February 3, 2025 Opposition Report is attached.  I affirm them as true under penalties of perjury, 
pursuant to CPLR §2106. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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